

Resume Details

Jeremy Derby

Streetman, Texas - United States

Date Posted: 02/09/2017

Categories: Campus Pastor, College Pastor, Discipleship Pastor, Family Pastor, Men's Pastor, Missions Pastor, Senior Pastor, Small Group Pastor, Teaching Pastor

Denomination(s): Baptist

Job Type: Full-Time

Email: Contact Me

Website: ()

Willing to Relocate? Yes

Jeremy Daniel Derby

422 Susan Grove Blvd Streetman TX, 75859

Cell# (623) 221-6109

jeremyderbyministry@gmail.com

Preaching Style Samples: <https://youtube.com/playlist?list=PLXglzfl3tKI2ROLhGqXmdaEgjB8m7jXfD>

Guest Preaching Opportunities: https://youtube.com/playlist?list=PLXglzfl3tKI2b_kHZEaI0litNGeCmlLhv

Ordained Minister of the Word through Christian Leaders Alliance, can be found in CLA directory: <https://www.christianleadersalliance.org/minister-directory/>

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Master's in Divinity graduate through Wayland Baptist University. Actively pursuing a Doctor of Ministry through Grace College of Divinity. Experience in leading, preparing, and teaching both large and small group bible studies. Worked with youth in various ways to including teaching, chaperoning, and leading. Disciple both individuals and short-term trips. Experience opening my home and showing hospitality towards others in various ways to include hosting people and having Bible studies in home. Experience with getting immersed into foreign cultures.

Experience setting up, planning, and running ministry events. Leading and coordinating family events. Spend time with individuals in one on one prayer. Hosted fellowship events for people to grow in relationships, such as board game events. Skilled in information technology and cyber security, and have provided these skills in ministry settings. Skilled in providing ministry

assistance in social medial forms such as Facebook. Lead and participated in outreach sporting events. Board member of WILL (Women in Love with the Lord ministry). Leads/lead bible studies in both face to face and online environments.

Specialized Ministry Experience:

Hands on Discipleship Training through First Baptist Church Fairfield

Christian Leaders Alliance Training:

- Awards:

10/13/2021 Intermediate Biblical Greek Award
 09/06/2021 Advanced Divinity Award
 09/06/2021 Advanced Ministry Award
 09/06/2021 Intermediate Ministry Award
 09/06/2021 Intermediate Commissioned Pastoral Award
 09/06/2021 Minister of the Word Award
 04/01/2021 Apprentice Bible Interpretation Award
 03/24/2021 Pastoral Care Ministry Award
 03/24/2021 Bible Study Leader Award
 03/24/2021 Justice Christian Basics Award
 03/18/2021 Collegiate Preparation Award
 03/18/2021 Advanced Continuing Ministry Award
 03/10/2021 Intermediate Continuing Ministry Award
 03/08/2021 CLC Admissions
 02/23/2021 Spiritual Fitness Ministry Award
 03/13/2019 Apprentice Youth Ministry Award
 03/12/2019 Apprentice Prayer Ministry Award
 03/10/2019 Ministry Basic Award
 03/10/2019 Restorative Connection Award
 03/10/2019 Apprentice Peace Ministry Award
 03/10/2019 Basic Continuing Ministry Award
 03/10/2019 Christian Ministry Award
 03/09/2019 Christian Leaders Award
 03/09/2019 Christian Basics Award
 03/09/2019 Christian Leaders Connection Award
 03/08/2019 CLI Entrance Award

Certificates:

09/06/2021 Certificate of Ministry
 09/06/2021 Commissioned Pastoral Certificate
 09/01/2021 Christian Leaders Certificate
 03/08/2021 Continuing Ministry Certificate

Diplomas:

09/06/2021 Diploma of Divinity
09/06/2021 Diploma of Ministry
03/18/2021 Continuing Ministry Diploma

Ordinations:

10/14/2021 Minister of the Word
03/12/2021 Deacon Minister Ordination

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Summer Internship. Mount Pisgah Baptist Church June 2017 to September 2017.

Performed pastoral care visits, also learned about pastoral care to individuals from the pastoral perspective.

Taught weekly Wednesday night Bible study, which required preparing for the study, leading discussion, and managed the Bible study sessions.

Working with the Pastor on various aspects of worship leading, including the call to worship, prayer of innovation, and more.

Attended all church meetings throughout the summer, including various committees, to see how each impacted the church.

Did preparation work with the lead pastor for a wedding, as well as discussed funeral preparations.

Did one on one mentoring with the lead pastor.

Short Term Missionary. The Navigators May 2012 to July 2012.

Raised funds for the trip.

Prepared and studied the Japanese culture before the trip.

Meet up with local Japanese college students one on one.

Engaged in the Japanese culture.

Lead Bible study sessions with Japanese college students.

Lived side by side with the Japanese.

Participated in sporting events with the Japanese college students.

Participated in traveling adventures with the Japanese college students.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE:

Mount Pisgah Baptist Church. Jan 2016 to Present.

Chaperoned youth camping trip.

Chaperoned on many of the youth trips during the summer.

Taught the youth the God's Not Dead Bible Study.

Played Jesus for Easter presentation.

Helped with the trailer park events with the youth.

Hosted several ministry events.

Helped with visiting the Alzheimer's patients.

Volunteered at several children ministry events.

Kairos. March 2012 to August 2015.

Assisted with set up and tear down of Bible studies.

Taught several one session Bible studies.

Hosted weekly game nights and meals.

Acted as the event coordinator for the family group.

Oasis. November 2009 to February 2012.

Served as a key holder for chapel Oasis for the base dorm residents.

Supervised and provided a safe place for dorm residents.

Served several thousand hours through the course of three years.

EDUCATION:

Wayland Baptist University Masters in Divinity

American Military University Masters of Science in Information Technology with a concentration in Digital Forensics with Honors

American Military University Bachelors of Science in Information Systems Security with Honors

Community College of the Air Force Associate in Applied Science Electronic Systems Technologies

Previous Employment History

Program Coordinator of Intelligence Studies. Fayetteville Technical Community College October 2019 to Present.

Adjunct Religion Instructor. Fayetteville Technical Community College May 2018 to Present.

Systems Security & Analysis Instructor. Fayetteville Technical Community College May 2017 to Present.

Senior Information Assurance (AJNAP) Analyst. Leidos January 2016 to March 2017.

Senior Threat Analyst (Cyber Response Analyst). The Buffalo Group August 2015 to December 2015.

Cyber Space Network Defender. AECOM (Architecture, Engineering, Consulting, Operations, and Maintenance) October 2012 to August 2015.

Radio Frequency Transmission Systems Technician Journeyman. USAF January 2009 – February 2012.

Please see the below letters of recommendation:

1. Jeremy Derby is a fantastic teacher that has proven himself in both secular settings, teaching cyber and religion courses, as well as church settings teaching Bible studies. He has expressed a genuine call to ministry, and has sought to faithfully pursue that calling. He has humbly submitted himself to discipleship and ministry from our pastors as they seek to encourage him in this call. I would be happy to be a part of the ordination for Jeremy, and whole-heartedly endorse him for a pastoral training program. If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me at (910) 424-1298.

Brad Lynch

Pastor, Southview Baptist Church

2. February 28, 2021

Recommendation for Jeremy Derby

To Whom It May Concern:

I have had the pleasure of interacting with Jeremy Derby for several years. I first came to know him as a reader of my books (I am an author), and our interactions grew from an author/reader relationship to a friendship.

It is clear that he is a man of integrity, a man who loves his family, and a man who is dedicated to leading people closer to God. I have long thought that he has a pastor's heart. He would be an excellent fit for any pastoral ministry.

For these reasons, I recommend Jeremy for any position that requires thoughtful leadership, a gentle hand, and a pastor's heart.

Sincerely,

Bryan Davis

205 Wiley Lane

Middleton, TN 38052

(407) 227-0540

3. To whom it may concern:

I would like to recommend Jeremy Derby be considered for ordination. I met Jeremy when he came to Japan as a short-term missionary in the summer of 2012. He and a team of college students came to Shizuoka, Japan and lived with Japanese university students. I hosted his team as the local leader in Shizuoka, while we shared God's Word and our faith with students from a club at the university.

From the time I met him, Jeremy impressed me with his love for God's word and his sincere love for people. We have kept up since that time, both in-person and over the phone. I have

been impressed with his personal growth, along with his perseverance in faith and loyalty these past nine years. Jeremy has always had a strong personal calling toward pastoral ministry and has pursued it diligently.

Thank you for prayerfully considering Jeremy as a candidate for ordination.

Sincerely,

Brian Van Zante

Associate Campus Director, The Navigators

University of Wisconsin-Madison

brian.vanzante@navigators.org

(608)838 -7121

4. To whom it may concern,

I have known Jeremy for many years now, as I run a “college-aged” ministry that Jeremy was a part of for an extended time. Through the years, I have seen him grow in many areas. While he no longer lives here in Colorado Springs, we have been able to stay in touch and I continue to see him learning and challenging himself to grow. It seems like for as long as I have known him, Jeremy has been desiring to pursue a degree in ministry and the opportunities that would open to him to serve in a ministerial capacity. I would recommend Jeremy to you for ordination, and would look forward to the impact that his teaching could have for others lives.

I would be glad to talk if you have further questions.

Wade Gardner

College-Aged Minister with Impact Colorado

719 357-7739

Wayland Paptist University Transcript:

Unofficial Transcript

Here is your unofficial transcript, sorted by academic year and term.

Wayland Baptist University - 003663

Office of the Registrar

1900 West 7th Street CMB 1270, Plainview, TX 79072

Name: Jeremy Daniel Derby

Program/Degree/Curriculum: Degree Awarded: Date Granted:

Graduate-Campuses/Master of Divinity/MDIV-Non-Language Track Master of Divinity 5/19/2018

Honors: Cumulative GPA: 4.000

Previous Institution: AMERICAN MILITARY UNIVERSITY, Bachelor of Science

2016 Summer-Cmp (5/23/2016 - 8/6/2016)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points

RLGN0001 THEO RSCH/WR LAB Lecture CR 0.00 0.00
 RLGN5323 BASIC CHRISTN ETHICS Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5352 NEW TEST FOUND I Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5354 SPRTL DISC CHRST SPR Lecture A 3.00 12.00

2016 Fall-Cmp (8/22/2016 - 11/5/2016)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points
 RLGN5112 PRCT INWRD SPRT DISC Lecture CR 1.00 0.00
 RLGN5310 WORLD RELIGIONS Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5314 BIBLICAL INTERP Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5353 NEW TEST FOUND II Lecture A 3.00 12.00

2016 Winter-Cmp (11/14/2016 - 2/18/2017)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points
 RLED5302 CHURCH ADMIN Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5111 PRCT INWRD SPRT DISC Lecture CR 1.00 0.00
 RLGN5307 CHURCH HISTORY Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5351 OLD TEST FOUND II Lecture A 3.00 12.00

2017 Spring-Cmp (2/27/2017 - 5/20/2017)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points
 GREK5303 GREEK TOOLS:MINISTRY Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5114 PRCT OUTWRD SPRT DIS Lecture CR 1.00 0.00
 RLGN5325 HISTORICAL THEOLOGY Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5350 OLD TEST FOUND I Lecture A 3.00 12.00

2017 Summer-Cmp (5/29/2017 - 8/12/2017)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points
 RLGN5113 PRCT OUTWRD SPRT DIS Lecture A 1.00 4.00
 RLGN5308 EVANGELISM Lecture I/A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5319 PREACHING Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5360 PRACTICUM Lecture A 3.00 12.00

2017 Fall-Cmp (8/21/2017 - 11/4/2017)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points
 RLGN5116 PRCT CORP SPRT DISC Lecture A 1.00 4.00
 RLGN5320 JESUS/THE GOSPELS Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5346 CHRISTIAN THEOLOGY Lecture A 3.00 12.00
 RLGN5355 PRINC PASTORAL CNSL Lecture A 3.00 12.00

2017 Winter-Cmp (11/13/2017 - 2/17/2018)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points

RLGN5115 PRCT CORP SPRT DISC Lecture CR 1.00 0.00

RLGN5161 SPRT DEV MENTOR PRAC Lecture CR 1.00 0.00

RLGN5303 PHIL OF RELIGION Lecture A 3.00 12.00

RLGN5324 GEN EPISTLS-REVELATN Lecture A 3.00 12.00

RLGN5327 CHRISTIAN WORSHIP Lecture A 3.00 12.00

2018 Spring-Cmp (2/26/2018 - 5/19/2018)

WBU - Virtual Campus

Course Title Sub Type Grade Credits Quality Points

RLGN5162 SPRT DEV MENTOR PRAC Lecture CR 1.00 0.00

RLGN5306 INTERTESTMNTL PERD Lecture A 3.00 12.00

RLGN5312 CONT CHRIST MISSIONS Lecture A 3.00 12.00

RLGN5315 CHRISTIAN MINISTRY Lecture A 3.00 12.00

Christian Leaders Institute Courses Transcript:

Courses

Year Semester Course Grade Credits

2019 1st Christian Basics A 3

2019 1st Christian Leaders Connections A 3

2019 1st Church and Ministry A 3

2019 1st Ministry Foundations A 3

2019 1st Old Testament Survey A 3

2019 1st Prayer A 3

2019 1st Restoring Relationships - Transforming Justice A 3

2019 1st Youth Ministry B+ 3

2019 2nd New Testament Survey A 3

2021 1st Basic Writing A 2

2021 1st Bible - Transfer I A 3

2021 1st Biblical Interpretation I A 4

2021 1st Biblical Interpretation II A 4

2021 1st College Algebra A 3

2021 1st College Writing A 3

2021 1st College Writing Lab A 1

2021 1st Deacon Minister Ordination A 1

2021 1st Ethics A 3

2021 1st Financial Liberty A 3

2021 1st Humanities - Transfer B+ 3

2021 1st Introduction to Communication A 3

2021 1st Introduction to Psychology B- 3
2021 1st Introduction to Sociology A 3
2021 1st Literature - Transfer A- 3
2021 1st Ministry - Transfer 1 A 3
2021 1st Ministry - Transfer 2 A 3
2021 1st Officiant Ministry Skills A- 2
2021 1st Pastoral Care A 3
2021 1st People Smart for Ministry A 3
2021 1st Philosophy of Religion A 3
2021 1st Preaching, Preparation, & Presentation A 3
2021 1st Science - Transfer A 4
2021 1st Total Fitness A- 3
2021 1st Transfer Course: American Federal Government A 3
2021 1st United States History A 3
2021 1st Wedding Officiant Skills A 1
2021 1st Worship Ministry A 3
2021 2nd Biblical Wisdom Books A 4
2021 2nd Christian Apologetics A 3
2021 2nd Church Planting - (Marketing) A 4
2021 2nd Hermeneutics and Exegesis A 3
2021 2nd History of World Christianity A 4
2021 2nd Introduction to Economics C+ 3
2021 2nd Management by the Book B 3
2021 2nd Old Testament Literature History and Theology A 3
2021 2nd Theology I A 4
2021 2nd World History A 3

2021 3rd Biblical Greek I A- 4
2021 3rd Biblical Greek II A 4
2021 3rd Biblical Greek III A- 4
2021 3rd Introduction to Philosophy A 3
2021 3rd Minister of the Word Ordination A- 1
2021 3rd Ministry Care Conversations A- 3
2021 3rd PeaceSmart Relationships A 3
2021 3rd Sermon Construction and Presentation A 4
2021 3rd Theology II A 4

Download Full Resume (<https://www.churchstaffing.com/resumedownload/269978/>)